AzTEC O1L. & GaAs GOMPANY

920 MERCANTILE SECLRITIES BUILDING
Darras 1,TExAS

September 19, 1956

011 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P, O. Box 871

Santa Fe, Nev Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter,
Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of a a¢py of Northwest
Production Corporation's request for Commigsion approval
to dually complete its well No. l.l, Blanco .12, in the
Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations,

Aztec 01l & Gas Company, owner of lease mereage off-
setting the proposed dusl well, has no objectiion to the
approval of Northwest Production Company's application and,
in fact, recommends to the Commission that approval be
given in order that the duasl completion of the well may

proceed promptly.
Yours very truly,
OIL‘ & GAS COMPANY

- n%

Gensral Attarney

QBD: KL

cc « Mr. EBmory Arnold o
041 Conservation Coum.
Astec, New Mexico

¢cc « Mr. W. R. Johnston, Manager
Production Operations
Rorthwest Production Company
Albuquerque, New Mexico
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